Planning

From: Blackman, Emily <eblackman@mercercounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 12:58 PM

To: Planning

Subject: [EXTERNAL] re: historic preservation project priorities

This message is from a sender outside of your organization.

Hi Robin,
I wanted to say hello and introduce myself - I've recently started working in the Mercer County Planning Department ina
role focused on historic preservation projects.

When you have a moment, I'm doing an informal survey of sorts to see what Mercer municipalities' historic preservation
priorities are - for example, are there any historic preservation projects that Pennington is currently working on? What
would Pennington's "wish-list" be for historic preservation work if funding were available? And please let me know if
there is someone else I should be in contact with instead.

Happy to give you a call or set up a meeting if that would be easier. Thanks very much!

-Emily

Emily Blackman, PP, AICP
Historic Preservation Specialist
Office of Planning

640 Scuth Broad Strest, Trenton, NJ 38611
Tel: (609} 2784856

eblackman@mercereounty.org




